
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Robert Burt 
07 December 2010 17:18 
'Fiona Dunn' 
Anne Connolly 

Subject: J084 FW: CUS Mediation Report - Acutus Report re same 
Attachments: J084-423 VerOO Post Mediation Report on CUS Sched 4 Rates and Prices 

claim.docx; J084-422 Ver02 2010-12-07.pdf; J084-422 Ver02 2010-12-07.xlsm 

Fiona - further to the emai ls below, I have attached for your information, review and comment a draft report in 
relation to the ranges and issues analysed and discussed at the recent CUS mediation. There are three files attached 
as follows:-
1. J084-423 (the main report document in MS Word format); 
2. J084-422 in 'pdf' format (the three Appendices to the report); 
3. J084-422 in MS Excel format (the Excel spreadsheet from which the appendices have been taken. The password 

to open the file is "J084tiemudfa"). 

I intend being at Citypoint tomorrow if you'd like to discuss the attached and/or suggest any changes. 

Regards 

Robert 

From: Fiona Dunn [mailto:Fiona.Dunn@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 17 November 2010 10:34 
To: Robert Burt 
Subject: RE: CUS Mediation Report 

Robert 

Not really, but I think it should be available for the next Board Meeting. The papers for this meeting have to be 
ready by 91

1, December 2010 

Regards 
Fiona 

From: Robert Burt [mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk] 
Sent: 17 November 2010 10:07 
To: Fiona Dunn 
Subject: Re: CUS Mediation Report 

Thanks Fiona. Do you have a Specific timescale I deadline for that report? 
Regards 
Robert 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 17 Nov 2010, at 09:42, "Fiona Dunn" <Fiona.Dunn@tie.ltd.uk> wrote: 

Robert 

1 

VVED00000208_0001 



Further to your comments I can confirm that you comments have been incorporated into ties 
report which will be issued to the board today. Tie will still require a separate report form 
Acutus explaining the ranges and issues and I am happy to discuss this further with you if 
you would like to do so. 

Regards 

Fiona 

From: Robert Burt [mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 November 2010 21:12 
To: Fiona Dunn 
Subject: RE: CUS Mediation Report 

Hi Fiona - I have included some comments in the file attached for your consideration (using 
'Track Changes' and comments boxes). 

If you'd like to discuss the attached I'll be in the office tomorrow from around 8:00am 
(although in a meeting from circa 09:00 to 11 :OOam) - back at Citypoint in the afternoon. 

When you get a chance can you let me know if you still need a separate report from us 
explaining the ranges & issues? 

Kind regards 

Robert 

From: Fiona Dunn [mailto:Fiona.Dunn@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 12 November 2010 20:32 
To: Robert Burt 
Subject: CUS Mediation Report 

Robert 

l attach a first draft copy of my report on the mediation. Could you review and comment on 
the claim section and ensure that it does not cut across anything you may want to say in your 
report? 

Could you get back to me by close on Monday? 

Thanks 

Have a good weekend 

Regards 

Fiona J Dunn 

Strategic Commercial Manager 

Edinburgh Trams 
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Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH125HD 

Tel: (+44) 

Mobile: (+44) 

Email: fiona.dunn@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 
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The infonnation transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. lfyou are not tl1e intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the 
sender inunediately at the email address above, and tl1en delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing 
compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or 
from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the 
recipient's responsibility to scan tlus e-mail and any attachments for computer vimses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the 
Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to tlurd parties in response to a request 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, 
EHl lYT. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

The information trnnsnutted is intended only for tl1e person to whom it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of tllis e-mail please notify the 
sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are m01litored for operational and lm-vful business pmposes including assessing 
compliance witl1 our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to mo1litor emails sent to or 
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from addresses tmder its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the 
recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that tmder Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the 
Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

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
'For more information please visit http://www.rnessagelabs.com/email 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender inunediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any hann tliat may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom oflnfonnation legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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